Ms. Anna Garvey

Environmental Manager

G. Bruss GmbH Dichtungstechnik
Finisklin Road

Sligo

31 July 2017

Dear Ms. Garvey

Reg. No: P0465-02

1 Environmental Protection Agency
An Gh: haireacht um Ch 7 C i

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland
Y35w821

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shegin
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

Y35 w821

T +353 53 9160600
F: +353 53 9160699
E: info@epa.ie
W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

I¥acknow1edge receipt on 28" July 2017 of information requested under Regulation
10(2)(b)(ii) of the Environmental Protection Agency (IPC)(Licensing) Regulations 2013.
I am to advise you that the information is currently being assessed for comphance with

Regulatlon 9 of the above Regulations.

Yours sincerely,

Lt Bitiarsls

Dorota Richards

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Ofﬁce of Environmental Sustainability




